! FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U S C 3512
INTERNET UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO N ]

F““"‘(z'j;;‘)a““’ NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD OT WRITE IN TH'S SPACE
"CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER Case Date Filed
INSTRUCTIONS: 19-CA-32L431 3/26/10

File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.

1. EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name of Employer

b. Tel. No. 506.662-9091
The Boeing Company

c. Cell No.

. . f. FaxNo. 506-662-9001
d. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) e. Employer Representative

. g. e-Mail
P. O. Box 3707 Doug Kight

Seattle, WA 98124

h. Number of workers employed
25,000

i. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) j. Identify principal product or service
production facility commercial airplanes

k. The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(a), subsections (1) and (list

subsections) 8(a)(3) and 8(a)(5) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair fabor

practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce
within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

Within the last six months, The Boeing Company has:

(1) violated Section 8(a)(1) of the Act by threatening bargaining unit members represented by IAMAW District Lodge 751
because of their protected activity;

(2) violated Section 8(a)(5) of the Act by failing to bargain in good faith with District Lodge 751; and
(3) violated Section 8(a)(3) by beginning the process of transferring work from plants employing District Lodge 751
members to a new plant employing non-union workers in retaliation for bargaining unit workers' protected concerted activity.

3. Full name of party filing charge (if labor organization, give full name, including local name and number)
International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers District Lodge 751
4a. Address (Street and number, city, state, and ZIP code) ’E Tel. No. 206-285-2828
c/o Schwerin Campbell Barnard Iglitzin & Lavitt LLP

18 West Mercer Street, Ste. 400 4c. Cell No.
Seattle, WA 98119-3971

4d. FaxNo. 506.378-4132
4e. e-Mail
barnard@workerlaw.com

5. Full name of nationai or international labor organization of which it is an affiliate or constituent unit (to be filled in when charge is filed by a labor
organization) |nternational Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers

6. DECLARATION Tel. No.
| declare that | have read the above charge and that the, ents are frue to the best of my knowledge and belief. 206-285-2828
Office, if any, Cell No.
By m Kathleen Phair Barnard, Attorney Y

(signdture of representative or personykingcham,)/ (Print/type name and title or office, if any)
' FaxNe. 506-378-4132

e-Mail

3/26/10
Address I8 ()(LMQ(CQ( St g‘{’e Qagéqfh WA a5 g~ | barmard@workerlaw.com

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 ef seq. The principal use of the information is to assist

the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. Thgs#Qutiag ugesdor tha informatian are fully set forth in
the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 7494243 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon ret. + f IN i& tion to the NLRB is
voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.
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Assign to: t/ 10()) Potential: | ]
. USPS Info/Weingarten Handout: I l
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: . Backpayinsert: [ |
8(a)(1) RDS
|| CHANGES IN CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT [NOT 8(a)(3)] HUTDOWN OR RELOCATE
p COERCIVE STATEMENTS, INCLUDING THREATS SUBCONTRACT UNIT WORK
| | DENIAL OF ACCESS (LECHMERE) SUSPENSION
DiSCHARGE OF SUPERVISOR (PARKER-ROBB CHEVROLET) UNION SECURITY RELATED ACTIONS
DISPARAGEMENT OF UNION/EMPLOYEE WAGES ALTERED
HARASSMENT
INTERFERENCE (WEINGARTEN) 8(a)(4)
INTERROGATION BENEFITS ALTERED
LawsuITs DISCHARGE
OTHER ALLEGATIONS DISCHARGE, CONSTRUCTIVE
POLLING EMPLOYEES DISCIPLINE
PROMISE OF BENEFITS INHERENTLY DESTRUCTIVE CONDUCT
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RuULES: NO-SOLICITATION/NO-DISTRIBUTION RULES
RULES: OTHER EMPLOYER RULES
STATEMENTS OF FUTILITY
SURVEILLANCE
VIOLENCE

8(a)(1) DISCRIMINATION
CONCERTED: BENEFITS ALTERED
CONCERTED: DISCHARGE
CONCERTED: DISCIPLINE
CONCERTED: LAYOFF
CONCERTED: Lockout
CONCERTED: ONEROUS ASSIGNMENT/CONDITIONS
CONCERTED: OTHER ALLEGATIONS
CONCERTED: PROMOTIONS WITHHELD
CONCERTED: REFUSAL TO CONSIDER/HIRE
CONCERTED: REFUSAL TO REINSTATE
CONCERTED: REWARDS
CONCERTED: SHUTDOWN OR RELOCATE
CONCERTED: SUSPENSION
CONCERTED: UNION SECURITY RELATED
CONCERTED: WAGES ALTERED

8(a)(2):
ASSISTANCE
CREATION OF IN-HOUSE ORGANIZATION (ELECTROMATION)
DOMINATION
INTERFERENCE
OTHER ALLEGATIONS
UNLAWFUL RECOGNITION

8(a)(3):
BENEFITS ALTERED
DiISCHARGE
DISCHARGE, CONSTRUCTIVE

DiISCIPLINE

INHERENTLY DESTRUCTIVE CONDUCT

INVESTIGATORY MEETINGS (WEINGARTEN)

Lawsurt

LAYOFF

Lockout

ONEROUS ASSIGNMENTS/CONDITIONS

OTHER ALLEGATIONS

PROMOTIONS WITHHELD

REFUSAL TO CONSIDER/HIRE APPLICANT (NOT SALTING)
REFUSAL TO CONSIDER/HIRE APPLICANT (SALTING)
REFUSAL TO REINSTATE EMPLOYEE/STRIKER (E.G. LAIDLAW)
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. {LawsuiT

|| LavorFF

| | Lockout

|| ONEROUS ASSIGNMENTS/CONDITIONS

|| OTHER ALLEGATIONS

- PRrROMOTIONS WITHHELD

| | REFUSAL TO CONSIDER/HIRE APPLICANT (NOT SALTING)

| | REFUSAL TO CONSIDER/HIRE APPLICANT (SALTING)

P_ REFUSAL TO REINSTATE EMPLOYEE /STRIKER (E.G., LAIDLAW)
| | REwaRDS

|| SHUTDOWN OR RELOCATE

SUBCONTRACT UNIT WORK

| SusPensioN

UNION SECURITY RELATED ACTIONS

|| WAGES ALTERED

8(a)(5):

ALTER EGO OR DISGUISED CONTINUANCE
~—| BAREFAITH BARGAINING (INITIAL CONTRACT)
_,5 AD FAITH BARGAINING (SUCCEEDING CONTRACT),

ECT DEALING/BYPASSING UNION

FAILURE TO SIGN AGREEMENT

IMPLEMENT DRUG TESTING
IMPLEMENTATION (COLORADOQ UTE)
%_ IMPLEMENTATION (IMPASSE ISSUE)
| | OTHER ALLEGATIONS
REFUSAL TO BARGAIN (INITIAL CONTRACT)
|| REFUSAL TO BARGAIN (SUCCEEDING OR MID CONTRACT)
| ___| REFUSAL TO FURNISH INFORMATION
| | REFUSAL TO HIRE MAJORITY
| | REFUSAL TO RECOGNIZE (GISSEL)
|| REFUSAL TO RECOGNIZE (NOT GISSEL)
| | REPUDIATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT [SEC. 8(d)}
|____| SHUTDOWN OR RELOCATE (E.G., FIRST NATIONAL MAINT.)
SUBCONTRACT UNIT WORK
| TEST OF CERTIFICATION

I

E UNILATERAL CHANGES [NOT SEC. 8(d)]

WITHDRAWAL OF RECOGNITION

—"/ DUL +o Fol-;-r((.nl f(N!I-an.
natuna { local wmtenest
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d: 6/26/2008
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